
 
BRUNSWICK TOWN COUNCIL 

Agenda 
July 1, 2013 

7:00 P.M. – Regular Meeting 
Municipal Meeting Room 

Brunswick Station 
16 Station Avenue 

Pledge of Allegiance  
 
Roll Call  
 
Public Comment:  
 
Correspondence:   
 
Adjustments to the Agenda:  
 
MANAGER’S REPORT: 
 
(a) Council Committee Updates 
 
(b) Update on State budget 
 
(c) Nomination Papers availability  
 
(d) Report regarding Civil War Memorial Tablets from the Pejepscot Historical Society 

(Councilor Pols) (Action required) 
 
PUBLIC HEARINGS 
 
71. The Town Council will hold a public hearing on an application for an alcohol license, and 

will take any appropriate action.  (Manager) 
 

Full-Time Spirituous, Vinous & Malt 
Yankee Lanes      Nelson Moody 
276 Bath Road 

HEARING/ACTION 
 
72. The Town Council will hold a public hearing on applications for special amusement 

licenses, and will take any appropriate action.  (Manager) 
 

Special Amusement  
1337 Beer LLC    Christopher & Jennifer Lively 
D/B/A: Lion’s Pride 
110 Pleasant Street 
 
The Raven’s Roost    Raven O’Brien/Ronald Wing Sr. & II 
D/B/A: The Raven’s Roost 
103 Pleasant Street 



HEARING/ACTION 
 

73. The Town Council will hear public comments on changes to the Zoning Ordinance 
relative to the Village Review Zone, and will take any appropriate action. (Manager) 

HEARING/ACTION 
 
NEW BUSINESS 

 
74. The Town Council will consider adopting a “Resolution Commemorating the 60th 

Anniversary of the Cease-Fire that Ended the Korean War,” and will take any appropriate 
action. (Councilor Watson and Councilor Favreau) 

ACTION 
 
75. The Town Council will discuss the status of the Black Bridge, and will take any 

appropriate action.  (Councilor Perreault) 
ACTION 

 
76. The Town Council will discuss moving the voting location to Building 211 from 

Brunswick Junior High School, and will take any appropriate action.  (Manager) 
ACTION 

 
77. The Town Council will consider a request from the Mid Coast Hunger Prevention 

Program to use Town sidewalks and the gazebo for their “Singing for their Supper” 
benefit on September 28, 2013, and to waive the event fee, and will take any appropriate 
action. (Councilor Knight) 

ACTION 
 
78. The Town Council will consider appointments to the Town’s Boards and Committees, 

and will take any appropriate action. (Appointments Committee) 
ACTION 

 
79. The Town Council will consider approving the AFSCME Union Contract, and will take 

any appropriate action. (Manager) 
ACTION 

 
CONSENT AGENDA 

(a) Approval of the Minutes of June 17, 2013 
 
Executive session – Economic Development to discuss the MRRA TIF per 1 M.R.S.A. 
§405(6)(C) 
 

INDIVIDUALS NEEDING AUXILIARY AIDS FOR EFFECTIVE 
COMMUNICATION SHOULD CONTACT  

THE TOWN MANAGER’S OFFICE AT 725-6659 (TDD 725-5521) 



 
Brunswick Town Council 

Agenda  
July 1, 2013 

Council Notes and Suggested Motions 
 
MANAGER’S REPORT: 
 
(a) Council Committee Updates:   Councilors with information on the Committees they are 

involved with will share information with the Council and public. 
 

Suggested Motion:  No motion is required. 
 
(b) Update on State budget:  Manager Brown will update the Council and public on the 

effects on the Town’s revenues as a result of the recently passed state budget. 
 

Suggested Motion:  No motion is required. 
 
(c) Nomination Papers availability:  Nomination papers for Town Council and School Board 

will be available starting Friday, July 26th, and need to be returned no later than Friday, 
September 6th.  Districts 1, 2 and 6 seats for both the Town Council and School Board 
will be up for election in November. 

 
Suggested Motion:  No motion required. 

 
(d) Report regarding Civil War Memorial Tablets from the Pejepscot Historical Society 

(Councilor Pols):  This item is for the Council to consider accepting the return of the 
Civil War Memorial Tablets that are currently housed in the basement of Pejepscot 
Historical Society’s building.   

 
Suggested Motion:   
Motion to accept the return of the Civil War Memorial Tablets from the Pejepscot 
Historical Society and commit to displaying them in a prominent public place in the 
McLellan Building upon the town's move to McLellan.  

 
PUBLIC HEARINGS 
 
71. This item is the required public hearing on a new alcohol license for Yankee Lanes at 276 

Bath Road.  Copies of the public hearing notice and application are included in your 
packet. 

 
Suggested Motion:   
Motion to approve an alcohol license for Yankee Lanes located at 276 Bath Road. 

 
72. This item is the required public hearing on renewal special amusement licenses for Lion’s 

Pride and The Raven’s Roost.  Lion’s Pride is requesting open mic night on Tuesdays and 
occasional music played throughout the year.  The Raven’s Roost is requesting bands on 
Saturday, open mic on Sundays, and DJ’s on Fridays.  Copies of the public hearing notice 
and applications are included in your packet. 

 



Suggested Motion:   
Motion to approve special amusement licenses for Lions Pride, located at 110 Pleasant 
Street, and The Raven’s Roost, located at 103 Pleasant Street. 

 
73. This item is the required public hearing on these amendments.  At your October 1, 2012 

meeting, the Town Council requested the Brunswick Planning Board prepare an 
amendment to Section 216 of the Town’s Zoning Ordinance with regard to the review 
and approval of demolitions.   By unanimous vote on May 21, 2013, the Planning Board 
recommends the attached amendment to Section 216 of the Brunswick Zoning Ordinance 
and an expansion to the geographic boundaries of the Village Review Zone for Council’s 
consideration.  Copies of Ms. Breinich’s memo, the proposed amendments, and a memo 
from Manager Brown with supporting back-up are included in your packet. 

 
Suggested Motion:   
Motion to adopt amendments to the Zoning Ordinance relative to the Village Review 
Zone. 

 
NEW BUSINESS 

 
74. This item, sponsored by Councilor Watson and Councilor Favreau, is for the Council to 

consider adopting a Resolution Commemorating the 60th Anniversary of the Cease Fire 
that Ended the Korean War.  A copy of the draft resolution is included in your packet. 

 
Suggested Motion:   
Motion to adopt a “Resolution Commemorating the 60th Anniversary of the Cease Fire 
that Ended the Korean War.” 

 
75. This item is sponsored by Councilor Perreault to discuss the status of the Black Bridge. 
 

Suggested Motion:  No motion is being suggested. 
 
76. This item is for the Council to discuss any interest in moving the current voting location 

from Brunswick Junior High School to Building 211.  If this is the direction the Council 
wishes to go, setting a public hearing is in order.  A copy of a memo from the Town 
Clerk is included in your packet. 

 
Suggested Motion:   
If desire to move forward: 
Motion to set a public hearing for July 15, 2013, regarding moving the voting location to 
Building 211 from Brunswick Junior High School. 

 
77. This item, sponsored by Councilor Knight, is to consider approval of the request from the 

Mid Coast Hunger Prevention Program to use the sidewalks and gazebo for their 
“Singing for their Supper” event on September 28, 2013.  It will feature Maine musicians 
performing at select locations in Brunswick from 9:00 a.m. until late afternoon.  These 
performances take place on the downtown sidewalks so it requires permission of the 
Town Council under Chapter 10 Section 26(b)(14) of the Municipal Code.  This 
ordinance also allows the Council to waive the $500 fee (except for the $25 application 
fee), which the Mid Coast Hunger Prevention Program is asking the Council to do.  A 
copy of their letter is included in your packet.   



 
Suggested Motions: 
1) Motion to approve the request from the Mid Coast Hunger Prevention Program for 

their “Singing for their Supper” event on September 28, 2013.  
2) Motion to waive the $500 fee, except the $25 application fee to hold this event, as 

allowed under Chapter 10 Section 26(b)(14). 
 
78. At this time the Appointments Committee will make nominations to fill vacancies on 

Town Boards and Committees.  Copies of the applications are included in your packet. 
 

Suggested Motion: 
Nominations will be made, with no seconds required, and the Council will then vote on 
the nominations. 

 
79. The Town Council will consider approving the AFSCME Union Contract, and will take 

any appropriate action. (Manager) 
 

Suggested Motion:   
Motion to approve the AFSCME Union Contract. 

 
CONSENT AGENDA 

(a) Approval of the Minutes of June 17, 2013: A copy of the minutes is included in your 
packet. 

 
Suggested Motion:  
Motion to approve the Consent Agenda. 

 
Executive session – Economic Development to discuss the MRRA TIF per 1 M.R.S.A. 
§405(6)(C) 
 

Suggested Motion:  
Motion to go into executive session to discuss Economic Development regarding the 
MRRA TIF per 1 M.R.S.A. §405(6)(C). 

 
Suggested Motion:  
Motion to adjourn the meeting. 
 

 



 
 

 
Manager’s Report – 
A through D 
NO BACK UP MATERIALS 
 
 



 
 

 
ITEM 71 
BACK UP MATERIALS 
 
 









 
 

 
ITEM 72 
BACK UP MATERIALS 
 
 













 
 

 
ITEM 73 
BACK UP MATERIALS 
 
 









 
Intentionally left blank 









 
Intentionally left blank 































 

TOWN OF BRUNSWICK 
TOWN MANAGERS OFFICE 

MEMORANDUM 
 

 
TO:  Brunswick Council    
 
FROM: Gary Brown, Town Manager 
  
DATE:  June 26, 2013  
  
RE: Jeremy Doxsee memo to Chair Wilson          
 
Included in the materials for the Council’s consideration of the proposed changes 
regarding the Village Review Board, is a memo from Town Planner Jeremy Doxsee to 
Council Chair Suzan Wilson.  
 
The Chair asked that I provide a cover memo to this material so that the Council will 
understand the intent of including this information in the packet. Chair Wilson asked for 
this information so that the Council may have some additional information in regards to 
how some other municipalities in Maine administer their respective ordinances than 
may be similar to the Brunswick Village Review Zone. This information may be helpful 
going forward during the more comprehensive re-writing of the Zoning Ordinance. 



Comparison of Municipal Historic Preservation Regulations in the Mid-Coast Region

Municipality Population Historic Preservation Ordinance? Reviewing Authority Summary 

Bath 9,863 Historic Overlay District Ordinance  
Historic District Committee /                 

Planning Board

Approval by Historic District Committee or Planning Board if scale of project is deemed 

to have a significant impact on the Historic District or when project requires site plan 

approval

Wiscasset 3,603 None Planning Board

During 2008, the Board of Selectmen authorized the creation of an Ad-Hoc Historic 

Preservation Commission. The ad-hoc committee was instructed to look into how 

Wiscasset could protect its National Register listed historic buildings and sites.   

However, the Board of Selectmen elected not to adopt a local historic preservation 

ordinance, and the ad hoc committee is not currently active .   The Planning Board 

refers to the Village 1 District regulations, which requires compatibility with traditional 

New England building forms for new development and alterations

Rockport 3,209 None Planning Board

Staff did develop a historic preservation ordinance for it's National Register listed 

Maine Street Historic District several years ago, which was recommended for approval 

by the Planning Board and an ad-hoc historic preservation committee.  However the 

Select Board did not put the ordinance on a Warrant for a vote by Town residents, and 

currently the Town has not adopted any historic preservation regulations or a historic 

preservation committee. Their zoning ordinance regulates new development but it 

does not differentiate between historic and non-historic resources

Belfast 6,660 None Planning Board

The City does not have a historic preservation ordinance or committee.   It has 

adopted a design review ordinance and process for all residential and nonresidential 

construction activities located within the city's commercial core, its downtown and the 

associated waterfront.  The ordinance does not differentiate between historic and non-

historic structures



Comparison of Municipal Historic Preservation Regulations in the Mid-Coast Region

Municipality Population Historic Preservation Ordinance? Reviewing Authority Summary 

Damariscotta 2,041 None Planning Board

The Town's village center a National Register listed Historic District, but the Town has 

not adopted a historic preservation ordinance or committee.   It does have a site plan 

ordinance that regulates commercial development, but it does not differentiate 

between historic and non-historic resources, and does not contain any architectural 

design guidelines

Bethel 2,411 None Planning Board

The town has limited land use controls, and no zoning ordinance or land use 

ordinance.   The town's site plan ordinance contains development standards for new 

development with repeated references to "visual compatibility" but does not 

differentiate between historic and non-historic resources.   The Bethel Historic District 

is listed on the National Register

Camden 5,254 Historic Preservation Ordinance 
Historic Resources Committee /         

Planning Board

The town has a Historic Resources Committee and a corresponding ordinance that 

empowers the Committee to identify, develop recommendations for preservation of 

historic resources, and to issue advisory opinions on town-owned historic buildings.   

There are are no design guidelines that regulate the development of private property 

in the National Register listed Downtown Historic District.    Their zoning ordinance 

regulates new development but it does not differentiate between historic and non-

historic resources

Yarmouth 8,349 Have not yet been able to connect with the town planner



 

 

 
 

 

TOWN OF BRUNSWICK, MAINE 
 

INCORPORATED 1739 
 

DEPARTMENT OF PLANNING AND DEVELOPMENT 

28 FEDERAL STREET 

BRUNSWICK, ME  04011 
 

 
 

 

ANNA BREINICH, AICP PHONE: 207-725-6660 

DIRECTOR OF PLANNING & DEVELOPMENT FAX: 207-725-6663 

 

 

June 3, 2013 

 

MEMO TO: Suzan Wilson, Chair, Town Council 

 Cc: Town Manager, Director of Planning & Development 

FROM: Jeremy Doxsee, Town Planner 

RE:  Comparative Analysis of Municipal Historic Preservation Regulations 

 

 

 

At our meeting on May 29
th

 you asked me to research and analyze historic preservation ordinances and 

regulations for other mid-coast municipalities, including Bath, Wiscasset, Camden, Rockport, Belfast, 

Damariscotta, Bethel, and Yarmouth.  Specifically, you were interested in how these other communities 

handled jurisdictional and enforcement issues pertaining to the preservation of historic resources.  

 

I was able to talk with planners from 7 or the 8 communities.  As outlined in the attached spreadsheet, 5 

of the 8 communities have not adopted a historic preservation ordinance, nor do they have historic 

preservation committees.   Generally, these communities do contain historic districts and structures, but 

don’t differentiate between historic and non-historic resources in the review and approval process, which 

is handled by the Planning Board.   

 

The reasons for this are potentially many.    For starters, these communities have relatively small 

populations, ranging in size from 2,041 (Damariscotta) to 8,493 (Bath).   There does seem to be a 

correlation between size of a community and regulatory oversight of historic resources:  the smaller the 

community, the fewer the regulations. Generally, smaller communities have fewer qualified volunteers 

to constitute boards and committees and may not have the personnel to adequately administer and 

enforce the ordinance.   

 

But, in talking with the town planners, there is also an underlying tension between a desire to protect 

historic resources and maintain private property rights.  The communities without historic preservation 

ordinances tend to have stronger property rights sentiments, and the elected Boards/Councils have thus 

far declined to endorse stronger regulatory oversight of historic resources.   

 

Please feel free to contact me if you have any questions or need additional information.    



 
 

 
ITEM 74 
BACK UP MATERIALS 
 
 



 
 

TOWN OF BRUNSWICK 
RESOLUTION COMMEMORATING  
THE 60TH ANNIVERSARY OF THE  

CEASE FIRE THAT ENDED THE KOREAN WAR 
 
WHEREAS,  Military personnel from the Town of Brunswick have served their country 

faithfully and courageously, with dedication and sacrifice, and are due the praise 
and just recognition of the Brunswick Town Council for their role in the defense 
of our nation's liberty and freedom; and 

 
WHEREAS,  In response to the June 25, 1950, invasion of South Korea by North Korea and the 

June 27, 1950 United Nations resolution calling for assistance for the Republic of 
Korea (South Korea), President Harry Truman ordered American air and naval 
forces activated and, on June 30, 1950, committed ground forces to the Korean 
battle zone; and 

 
WHEREAS,  On July 27, 1953, three years and 32 days after North Korean forces penetrated  

the 38th Parallel to launch the Korean War, hostilities ended, at approximately the 
point they had begun, with the signing of an armistice; this year, with pride and 
pause, we commemorate the 60th Anniversary of the Cease-Fire that ended this 
conflict; and 

 
WHEREAS,  A conflict of virulent devastation, the Korean War was one of the first major tests 

to be faced by the United Nations since its founding in 1945; it represented a 
battle of ideologies -- communism vs. democracy; it involved or impacted upon 
all of the world's major powers; it caused the devastation of Korea; and it resulted 
in the loss of over one million lives, including nearly 55,000 Americans, before 
the armistice was signed at Panmunjom, dividing Korea into two separate nations 
at a line marked by the 38th Parallel; and 

 
WHEREAS,  Before the hostilities ended in 1953, 5.7 million Americans had served in the 

conflict, and 
 
WHEREAS,  Often called the "Forgotten War" and the "Forgotten Veterans,"  due to the 

Korean War's inconclusive ending and its chronological place in history, between 
World War II and the 10-year Vietnam War, Korean War Veterans, and the 
families of those who died or are missing, have faithfully endeavored to help the 
citizens of this nation in their understanding of, and appreciation for, the courage, 
commitment and sacrifices made by America's servicemen and women in that 
first great struggle against communism;  

 
BE IT RESOLVED That the Brunswick Town Council pause in its deliberations to 

commemorate the 60th Anniversary of the Cease-Fire that ended the Korean War. 
 
Approved by the Town Council on July 1, 2013  Attest:  __________________ (Town Clerk) 
 



 
 

 
ITEM 75 
NO BACK UP MATERIALS 
 
 



 
 

 
ITEM 76 
BACK UP MATERIALS 
 
 



MEMO 
 
To: Town Council 
From: Fran Smith, Town Clerk/Assistant to the Town Manager 
Date: June 26, 2013 
Re: Pros/Cons of moving voting location to Building 211 
 
This memo is to provide a list of pros and cons relative to moving the consolidated voting 
location from Brunswick Junior High School to Building 211 at Brunswick Landing beginning 
this fall.  If Council wishes to consider this move, you will need to set a public hearing prior to 
voting.  If the move is approved by the Council, I will submit an application for the change to the 
Secretary of State’s office, which will have final approval.  I would like to emphasize that the 
School Department and the staff at the Junior High have been extremely accommodating; the 
issue is whether the Council wishes to make the move to address some of the concerns raised by 
citizens, with the chance of other concerns arising if the change occurs. 
 
Pros 

 Allows residents to become familiar with the area of Brunswick Landing so they get to 
know and incorporate the facilities and businesses into the community 

 Less traffic congestion and crowding than at the current location, especially at the 
beginning and ending of the school days at two schools, which has been a voter concern 

 Eliminates any concerns/issues with student safety 
 Alleviates the need for relocation of physical education classes, after school activities, 

and staff parking at two schools 
 Provides for more than adequate parking 
 Easy access (directions – main entrance on Admiral Fitch Avenue, go to the end, take a 

left on Orion, building is on the left) 
 Has good outside lighting which has been an issue with areas of the junior high lot 
 Handicap accessible (as is the Junior High) 
 Provides a geographically central location 
 No interference with school calendar (closing on a Tuesday during Presidential years) 
 Election location would not be disrupted or temporarily moved if/when school 

renovations or remodeling are undertaken with either the junior high or Coffin School 
 If the change is made this year, it allows time for word to get out before the generally 

busier gubernatorial primary/election next year 
 
Cons 

 Voter confusion over change of venue 
 Lack of familiarity with location 
 Cost to educate voters about the change 
 Driving distances greater for many sections of town, although shorter for some 
With the exception of driving distance, the cons are mostly first/one time issues 



 
 

 
ITEM 77 
BACK UP MATERIALS 
 
 



 6/7/2013 

To: Town Council 

RE: Approval for Singing for Their Supper Event (fundraiser)   

When: Saturday September 28

Where: Maine St. Mall/Gazebo 

th 

Requested by: Mid Coast Hunger Prevention Program 

Karen Parker Executive Director 

  kp@mchpp.org 

  207-725-2716 

About the event: Singing for their Supper will feature  approximately  three Maine bands   and one 
national act performing at the Gazebo from 12 p.m. until 5 p.m.  Last year at this event musician’s 
performed at 10 locations in the town. Although a successful event, the logistics were complex. This 
year we are planning a similar event, with fewer musicians/bands to perform at a single location-the 
gazebo. 

The concert is free to the public. The performers will open up their guitar cases and all donations will go 
to MCHPP. Our goal this year is to raise awareness about childhood hunger and a new program we are 
launching in the fall to help address this called the Back Pack program.  

I am also requesting that the fee of $500 is waived with the exception of $25. 

Thank you in advance for your consideration of this unique fundraising event that will help raise 
awareness of the fight against childhood hunger in our community.  One in four children in Maine are 
food insecure meaning they lack access to enough food to ensure adequate nutrition. We are working to 
reduce the number of food insecure children in our community. 

 

 

 

 

Please contact me if you have any further questions. 

Karen Parker  

 

C.C. Richard J. Rizzo, Chief of Police 

mailto:kp@mchpp.org�


 
 

 
ITEM 78 
BACK UP MATERIALS 
 
 



To:  Brunswick Town Council 

From: Councilor Watson, Chair Appointments Committee 

Date:  06/26/2013 

The Appointments’ Committee met to interview applicants for five (5) committees (Boards/Commissions).    

One Candidate was not able to appear therefore the Committee will recommend appointments to four committees. 

At this time the Committee would like to recommends the following candidates who are not contested. 

1. To the Davis Fund: John Donovan  

2. To the Housing Authority: Anne George 

The Committee would like to recommend, John Blood to the Bicycle and Pedestrian Committee:    

There are two other candidates are excellent candidates for the Bike/Ped Committee and we hope that they apply for 

future opens or for that matter, other committees that they might be interested.  

The Committee still has candidate(s) to interview for the Recreation Commission and will not make recommendations 

until all candidates for the Commission have been interviewed. 





















 
 

 
ITEM 79 
BACK UP MATERIALS 
 
 



 

TOWN OF BRUNSWICK 
TOWN MANAGERS OFFICE 

MEMORANDUM 
 

 
TO:  Brunswick Council    
 
FROM: Gary Brown, Town Manager 
  
DATE:  June 26, 2013  
  
RE: Tentative AFSCME Contract          
 
The negotiating team has reached a tentative agreement with the AFSCME bargaining 
unit and is recommending that the Town Council approve the agreement. The term of 
the agreement is for three years, commencing on July 1, 2013 and terminating on June 
30, 2016. 
 
The tentative agreement results in cost of living adjustments of 2% in each of the three 
years.  There are other minor adjustments in the clothing allowances for custodial and 
animal control staff, an increase of 2.5 hours per week for staff in the tax collection 
office (currently budgeted at 39 hours per week) and some language changes to bring 
the contract into compliance with Federal Law. 
 
The cost of the contract is estimated as follows:  COLA $22,000 
           Tax Office increase: $2,700 
         Uniforms: $300 
         Total: $25,000  
 
 
 



 
 

CONSENT AGENDA - A 
BACK UP MATERIALS 
 



Draft 
BRUNSWICK TOWN COUNCIL 

Minutes 
June 17, 2013 

6:30 P.M. – Executive Session 
7:00 P.M. – Regular Meeting 

Municipal Meeting Room 
Brunswick Station 
16 Station Avenue 

 
 
Councilors Present: Chair Suzan Wilson, W. David Watson, Benjamin J. Tucker, John M. 

Perreault, Gerald E. Favreau, Sarah E. Brayman, John Richardson, Jr., and 
Benet Pols 

 
Councilors Absent: Margo H. Knight 
 
Town Staff Present: Gary Brown, Town Manager; Fran Smith, Town Clerk/Assistant to the 

Town Manager; John Eldridge, Finance Director; Anna Breinich, Director 
of Planning and Development; Tom Farrell, Director of Parks and 
Recreation; Denise Clavette, Business Development Manager; Jeremy 
Doxsee, Town Planner; Pat Maher, Police Officer; and TV video crew 

 
Chair Wilson called the meeting to order and asked the Town Clerk for Roll Call.  
 
Executive session – Consultations with Legal Council per M.R.S.A. §405(6)(E) 
 
Councilor Perreault moved, Councilor Tucker seconded, to go into executive session to 
Consult with Legal Council per M.R.S.A. §405(6)(E).  The motion carried with seven (7) 
yeas.  Councilor Pols arrived after the vote. 
 
MEETING RESUMES 
 
Chair Wilson asked for the Pledge of Allegiance.  
 
Public Comment: None 
 
Correspondence:   
 
Councilor Tucker, Councilor Brayman, Councilor Favreau, Councilor Richardson, and Manager 
Brown spoke about emails and calls they received regarding the increase in traffic on Longfellow 
Avenue. 
 
Councilor Pols spoke about the Coastal Soccer Challenge and the great work done by the 
Recreation Department. 
 



Town Council Minutes 
June 17, 2013 
Page 2 
 

 
 

Councilor Perreault asked when raised crosswalks were going to be installed on Maine Street. 
Manager Brown responded that they will be done in mid-July. 
 
Councilor Favreau spoke regarding the opening of the dog park. 
 
Adjustments to the Agenda: None 
 
MANAGER’S REPORT: 
 
(a) Recognition of Class “A” Champion Girl’s Tennis Team 
 
Councilor Favreau recognized this accomplishment.   
 
Members of the team were recognized and their coach, Rob Manter, spoke about their winning 
season. 
 
(b) Financial Update  
 
Manager Brown gave this update and responded to questions from Councilor Brayman and 
Councilor Pols. 
 
(c) Council Committee Updates 
 
Reports were given on the following Committees: Teen Center, Master Plan Implementation 
Committee, and McLellan Renovation Sub-Committee. 
 
(d) Update on MDOT Quality Community Program 2012 funding requests for 3 

projects:  (Action Required) 
 

Manager Brown spoke regarding this item. 
 
Nancy Randall, Androscoggin Riverwalk, spoke regarding their project. 
 
Councilor Richardson and Councilor Watson spoke regarding this item. 
 
Tom Farrell, Director of Parks and Recreation, spoke regarding this item and responded to 
questions from Councilor Watson and Councilor Brayman. 
 
Anna Breinich, Director of Planning and Development, responded to a question from Councilor 
Brayman. 
 
Councilor Tucker moved, Councilor Watson seconded, to indicate the Town of 
Brunswick’s continued interest in moving the projects forward when funding becomes 
available and the expected or actual date (and approval process if not already approved) 
for local matching funds is officially made available for design and/or construction.  This 



Town Council Minutes 
June 17, 2013 
Page 3 
 

 
 

does not commit local match funds but indicates a continuing interest in the project with a 
target date for providing the local match, should Council approve such funding at a later 
date.  The motion carried with eight (8) yeas. 
 
(Copies of a memo from Anna Breinich and Tom Farrell, detailing the approval process and next 
steps, as well as related correspondence from MDOT, will be attached to the official minutes.)  
 
PUBLIC HEARINGS 
 
65. The Town Council will hear public comments on the following Special Amusement 

License, and will take any appropriate action. (Manager) 
 
Special Amusement 

165 Park Row 
D/B/A: Brunswick Inn Eileen Horner 
165 Park Row 

 
Chair Wilson opened the public hearing; hearing no comments, she closed the public hearing. 
 
Councilor Pols moved, Councilor Brayman seconded, to approve a special amusement 
license for Brunswick Inn, located at 165 Park Row.  The motion carried with eight (8) 
yeas. 
 
66. The Town Council will hear public comments regarding the proposed Recreation, 

Trails, and Open Space Management Plan, and will take any appropriate action. 
(Councilor Pols) 

 
Councilor Pols spoke regarding this item. 
 
Chair Wilson opened the public hearing. 
 
The following people spoke: 

Helene Bisson, Harpswell 
Bruce Myer, 521 Gurnet Road 
Steve Walker, 14 Bowdoin Street 

 
Chair Wilson closed the public hearing. 
 
Councilor Richardson asked a question, to which Mr. Walker responded. 
 
Councilor Favreau spoke regarding this item. 
 
Denise Clavette, Business Development Manager, spoke and responded to questions from 
Councilor Favreau and Chair Wilson. 
 



Town Council Minutes 
June 17, 2013 
Page 4 
 

 
 

Councilor Tucker, Councilor Richardson and Councilor Pols spoke regarding this item. 
 
 
MOTION:  
Councilor Tucker moved, Councilor Perreault seconded, to adopt the Recreation, Trails 
and Open Space (RTOS) Management Plan, for properties conveyed to the Town of 
Brunswick from Brunswick Naval Air Station.  The RTOS Management Plan includes 
overarching management goals for all public benefit conveyance lands, and includes only 
the Kate Furbish Preserve (REC-7 parcel) section addressed at this time; as well as the 
conceptual plan for the perimeter trail.  The Captain William A. Fitzgerald, USN, 
Recreation and Conservation Area and other REC parcels will have their own 
management plans developed at subsequent dates for consideration by the Town Council.  
Those sections will be added to the plan once approved by the Town Council. 
 
1st AMENDMENT 
Councilor Richardson moved, Councilor Favreau seconded, to amend page 51 of the plan 
to say “At this point in time, horses are not allowed in the Kate Furbish Preserve. Once 
trail improvements have been made, horses will be allowed in designated areas.”  The 
motion carried with eight (8) yeas. 
 
Councilor Watson, Councilor Favreau, Councilor Richardson, Councilor Perreault, and 
Councilor Brayman spoke on the second amendment. 
 
2nd AMENDMENT 
Councilor Watson moved, Councilor Favreau seconded, to strike the name “Kate Furbish 
Preserve” to only be called the “Preserve.  The motion failed with three (3) yeas.  Councilor 
Richardson, Councilor Perreault, Councilor Brayman, Councilor Tucker and Councilor 
Pols were opposed. 
 
Councilor Watson, Manager Brown, Councilor Tucker, Councilor Perreault, Chair Wilson, 
Councilor Pols, and Councilor Favreau spoke regarding the third amendment. 
 
3rd AMENDMENT 
Councilor Favreau moved, Councilor Richardson seconded, to amend the plan to allow 
bow hunting only.  The motion failed with two (2) yeas.  Councilor Watson, Councilor 
Tucker, Councilor Perreault, Chair Wilson, Councilor Brayman, and Councilor Pols were 
opposed.  
 
 
VOTE ON MAIN MOTION AS AMENDED 
Councilor Tucker moved, Councilor Perreault seconded, to adopt the Recreation, Trails 
and Open Space (RTOS) Management Plan, for properties conveyed to the Town of 
Brunswick from Brunswick Naval Air Station, as amended, to included language regarding 
allowing horses after improvement made (on page 51) . The RTOS Management Plan 
includes overarching management goals for all public benefit conveyance lands, and 



Town Council Minutes 
June 17, 2013 
Page 5 
 

 
 

includes only the Kate Furbish Preserve (REC-7 parcel) section addressed at this time; as 
well as the conceptual plan for the perimeter trail.  The Captain William A. Fitzgerald, 
USN, Recreation and Conservation Area and other REC parcels will have their own 
management plans developed at subsequent dates for consideration by the Town Council.  
Those sections will be added to the plan once approved by the Town Council.  The motion 
carried with seven (7) yeas.  Councilor Favreau was opposed. 
 
MOTION: 
Councilor Perreault moved, Councilor Pols seconded, to approve naming the 591-acre 
REC-7 parcel, the Kate Furbish Preserve as recommended by the Recreation Commission 
Recreation, Trails and Open Space stakeholder committee, and agreed upon by the 
abutters/public meeting attendees at the June 6, 2013 meeting.  The motion carried with 
five (5) yeas.  Councilor Watson, Councilor Favreau, and Chair Wilson were opposed. 
 
(A copy of the approved plan will be attached to the official minutes.). 
 
NEW BUSINESS 
 
67. The Town Council will consider adopting “A Resolution Authorizing an Emergency 

Advance and Appropriation of up to $150,000 for the Purpose of Acquiring and 
Installing a Telecommunications System and Related Improvements,” and will take 
any appropriate action.  (Manager) 

 
John Eldridge, Finance Director, spoke regarding this item. 
 
Councilor Perreault and Councilor Watson asked questions, to which Mr. Eldridge responded. 
 
Councilor Tucker moved, Councilor Watson seconded, to adopt “A Resolution Authorizing 
an Emergency Advance and Appropriation of up to $150,000 for the Purpose of Acquiring 
and Installing a Telecommunications System and Related Improvements.”  The motion 
carried with seven (7) yeas. Councilor Brayman was opposed. 
 
(A copy of the approved resolution will be attached to the official minutes.) 
 
68. The Town Council will consider accepting a sidewalk easement from the Unitarian 

Universalist Church of Brunswick, and will take any appropriate action.  (Manager) 
 

Councilor Pols moved, Councilor Tucker seconded, to accept a sidewalk easement from the 
Unitarian Universalist Church of Brunswick.  The motion carried with eight (8) yeas.  
 
(A copy of the Town Planner’s memo and the draft easement are attached to the official 
minutes.) 
 
CONSENT AGENDA 

(a) Approval of the Minutes of June 3, 2013 



Town Council Minutes 
June 17, 2013 
Page 6 
 

 
 

(b) Approval of Games of Chance and Beano for Knights of Columbus, 2 Columbus 
Drive 

(c) Approval of Games of Chance for the Brunswick Lodge of Elks, B.P.O. Elks 
#2043, 179 Park Row   

(d) Quit claim deed for property known as Map 041 Lot 011 Sub 000 Typ 005 
 

Councilor Tucker moved, Councilor Watson seconded, to approve the Consent Agenda.  
The motion carried with eight (8) yeas. 
 
(A copy of materials for CA-B, CA-C and CA-D will be attached to the official minutes.) 
 
Executive session – Economic Development to discuss the MRRA TIF per 1 M.R.S.A. 
§405(6)(C) 
 
Councilor Watson moved, Councilor Tucker seconded, to go into executive session 
regarding Economic Development to discuss the MRRA TIF per 1 M.R.S.A. §405(6)(C).  
The motion carried with eight (8) yeas. 
 
Councilor Watson moved, Councilor Tucker seconded, to adjourn the meeting. The motion 
carried with eight (8) yeas. 
 
The meeting adjourned at 10:10 p.m. 
 
PLEASE NOTE:  THESE MINUTES ARE ACTION MINUTES.  THE ENTIRE 
MEETING CAN BE VIEWED AT WWW.BRUNSWICKME.ORG.  
 
 
 
 
Frances Smith 
Town Clerk/Assistant to the Town Manager 
June 25, 2013 
 

July 1, 2013 
Date of Approval 

 

___________________________ 
Council Chair 

 


	Agenda - July 1 2013
	Agenda Packet July 1, 2013.pdf
	mr A-D NO
	71 yes
	71 yankee app_20130626121614
	72 yes
	72 spec amus app_20130626121702
	73 yes
	73 Comparision of  Municipal Historic Preservation Ordinances in the Mid-Coast Region 5.31.13
	73 Historic Preservation Memo to Suzane Wilson 6.3.13
	74 yes
	74 RESOLUTION commemorating the 60th Anniversary of the Cease
	75 No
	76 yes
	76  memo re moving the consolidate voting to building 211
	77 yes
	77 Town Council Request 2013
	78 yes
	78 Binder1
	78 06-26-2013 Appointment comm report.pdf
	2013 donovan j davis_20130618112343
	2013 george a housing_20130618112507
	2013 Blood  J

	ca a yes
	ca a June 17 2013 min
	73 June 26 memo regarding JD VRZ memo.pdf
	TOWN OF BRUNSWICK



